
THE MUSICIANS UNION OF AUSTRALIA 

LAUNCESTON BRANCH 

P.O. Box 320, 
Kings Meadows, 
Lmmceston 1249. 

AustJalian Electoral Commission, 
G.P.O. Box 1098, 

Hobart, 
Tas700l 

Dear Sir, 

Ph 0407 444 562 
Fax (03) 63448355 

Email; glennprice @bigpond.com 

l Glelllll Price Lannceston Branch Secretary Of he Musicians Union of Australia make 
the following s1atemeot.. 

I am the Launceston Br.mcb secretary of the Musicians Union Of Australia (Latmceston Blanch) 

[am authorised to lodge the fuHowing prescribed information concerning forthcoming eledions in 
the Lamtcesron bmncb of The Musicians Union and = ... :rr~---... """"'·&9(··,.,..,RAO 

=::.:·:::;.:;z;f;z··········································· 
OFFICES/ POSITIONS 

A Branch Presidrl:ut (1) 
B Blanch V:ice Pesidenls (2) 
C Branch Comm.ittee (7) 
D Blanch T:rt~S~ees (30 

Reasons for Elections 

Elections for Officers A,B, C,&D is required as the terms of office are due to expire in the normal 
course of eb"lrell1s IDJdeE the rules of the organisation. 
Thwe electomte fur tbe direct voying system is the whole of the branch 

' ' 



'-";,ENNA, Belinda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

PENNA, Belinda 
Wednesday, 26 July 2006 10:46 AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
Prescribed Information E2006/180 Musicians Union of Australian, Launceston Branch 

Musicians Launceston election.pdf; Musicians' Union 013N (23-12-2005).doc 

Prescribed Information and rulebook attached 

"flil 
Musicians 

aunceston election .. 

Musicians' Union 
013N (23-12-... 

Belinda Penna 
NSW Registry RIA Team 
Australian Industrial Registry 
belinda.penna@air.gov.au 
(02) 8374 6618 
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, · - PENNA, Belinda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr Price, 

PENNA, Belinda 
Wednesday, 26 July 2006 4:13PM 
'glennprice@bigpond.com' 
Election Request for Musicians Union of Australia, Launceston Branch 

I refer to your letter dated 17 July 2006 requesting an election to be held for offices of the Launceston Branch. The 
letter states that there are 30 Branch Trustees. Could you please confirm whether this is correct, or a typographical 
error? What is the correct number of Branch Trustees required? 

Yours sincerely 

Belinda Penna 
NSW Registry Team 
Australian Industrial Registry 
belinda.penna@air.gov.au 
(02) 8374 6618 
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·-~PENNA, Belinda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DearBelinda, 

typographical error. 

G Price [glennprice@bigpond.com] 
Wednesday, 26 July 2006 5:58 PM 
belinda.penna@air.gov.au 
election request for Musicians Union (Launceston Branch) 

There is only 3 (three) trustees it was a 

Sorry about any inconvience, 

Regards, 

Glenn Price (Branch Secretary) Musicians Union of 
Australia (Launceston Branch) 

1 



Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Mr Glenn Price 
Branch Secretary 
The Musicians' Union of Australia 
Launceston Branch 
PO Box 320 Kings Meadows 
LAUNCESTON TAS 7249 

Dear Mr Price 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Slreel, Easl Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
fnx: (02) 9380 6990 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election- The Musicians' Union of 
Australia - Launceston Branch 

(E2006!180) 

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of the RAO Schedule, 
with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a member of 
staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future 
about the election. 

Yours sincerely 

Belinda Penna 
For Deputy Industrial Registrar 

3 August 2006 



Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Electoral Commissioner Through 
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au) 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the 
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission: 

E No 2006/180 

RE: THE MUSICIANS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 

Positions: 

See Decision 

Contact: Glenn Price 
Branch Secretary 

Phone: 0407 444 562 

A copy of the decision is enclosed. 

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of 
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@air.gov.au 

Belinda Pem1a 
for Deputy Industrial Registrar 

3 AUgl!St 2006 
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PR973457 

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996 
sl89 RAO Schedule- arrangement for conduct of an election 

BARRY JENKINS 

Musicians' Union of Australia 
(E2006/180) 

DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

DECISION 

SYDNEY, 3 AUGUST 2006 

On 20 July 2006 the Launceston Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged prescribed 
information in relation to the conduct of an election for the following office: 

President (1) 
Vice-President (2) 
Committee Members (7) 
Trustees (3) 

I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the rules 
of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 
1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral 
Commission. 

'I I 



PENNA, Belinda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Decision_E2006_18 
D. pdf (42 KB) ... 

Regards 

Belinda Penna 

PENNA, Belinda 
Thursday, 3 August 2006 10:10 AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
Election Decision - E2006 180- Musicians' Union of Australia- Launceston Branch 

Decision_E2006_180.pdf 

NSW Registry Team 
Australian Industrial Registry 
belinda.penna@air.gov.au 
(02) 8374 6618 

1 
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Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of 1  

Musicians' Union of Australia 
Launceston Branch Elections 2006 

 
DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

 
 
Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation. 
 
E2006/180 
 
Launceston Branch 
 
Branch President  
 
Candidate 

BULLOCK, June  
 
 
 
Branch Vice-President (2) 
 
Candidates 

BADCOCK, Andrea  
GADD, Donald  
 
 
 
Branch Committee Member (7) 
 
Candidates 

BAINES, Ronald W  
COOPER, Dawn  
MANSON, William  
PARTRIDGE, Robert  
No further nominations were accepted 
 
 
Trustee (3) 
 
Candidates 

BAINES, Ronald W  
CHALLENDER, Ross A  
PRICE, Glenn  
 
 
As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare 
the above candidates elected. 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Horwood 
Returning Officer 

3 October 2006 



 

 

 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 – Schedule 1 

RETURNING OFFICER - POST ELECTION REPORT 
Client: Musicians Union of Australia, Launceston Branch 

Contact details:
 

Glenn Price 
PO Box 320 
KINGS MEADOWS Tas 7249 
 

Email:  
Tel:

glennprice@bigpond.com 
03 6344 8355 
0407 444 562 
 

AIR contact officer:
 

Belinda Penna Email:
Tel:

industrial.elections@air.gov.au
02 8374 6618 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 
Election Decision No/s: E2006/180 
                        Election: 
 

Branch Positions, Launceston Branch 

        Returning Officer: Michael Horwood 

RULES 
Rules used for elections Rule ID: 
 

[013N: Incorporates alterations of 23/12/2005 in 
matter No R2005/282] 

Rule/s re eligibility to vote: 3, 7, 56, 57, 73 
Rules difficult to apply/interpret:  
Model Rule reference (if any):  
Legal precedents considered:  
Action taken under section 193 of RAO 
Schedule: 

 
 

ROLL OF VOTERS   
As a Ballot was not required, therefore the Roll of Voters was not requested 

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED 
There were no written complaints or allegations of irregularities  

ATTACHMENT 
A) Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Horwood 
Returning Officer 
 
3 October 2006 
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